ANNUAL REPORT of the officers of the TOWN OF BARTLETT NEW HAMPSHIRE



For the Fiscal Year Ending December 31

1945



ANNUAL REPORT of the officers of the TOWN OF BARTLETT NEW HAMPSHIRE



For The Fiscal Year Ending December 31

1945

352.07 829 1945

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	STARTS
	ON PAGE
Town Officers	3
Town Warrant	4
Budget	6
Inventory	8
Appropriations and Taxes Assessed	10
Comparative Statement of Appropriations	
and Expenditures	12
Financial Report	14
Schedule of Town Property	15
Town Clerk's Report	16
Tax Collector's Report	17
Treasurer's Report	20
Uniform Classification	21
Detail of Payments	26
Road Commissioner's Report	32
Trust Funds	37
Library Report	39
Bartlett Village Fire Precinct	40
Forest Fire Warden's Report	4
Notice to Owners of Dogs	45
Report of School Board	40
Vital Statistics	60

TOWN OFFICERS

Selectmen

JOHN O'CONNELL WILLIAM J. McDONALD

OTHO R. BURDWOOD

Treasurer

LEON SANBORN

Tax Collector

WINFIELD S. GEORGE

Clerk

FRED L. GARLAND

Road Commissioner

EDWIN SINCLAIR

Fire Warden

RAYMOND M. CANNELL

Supervisors of Check List

HEBER SMITH

LEON SANBORN

URIAH B. RUSSELL

Moderator

SCOTT W. SIMPSON

Auditor

E. NEWTON HOWARD

TOWN WARRANT

To the inhabitants of the Town of Bartlett in the County of Carroll, in said State, qualified to vote in Town affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Bartlett on Tuesday, the Twelfth day of March next, at Ten o'clock in the forenoon and until six o'clock in the afternoon to act upon the following subjects.

- ARTICLE 1. To choose necessary town officers for the ensuing year.
- ART. 2. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sums of money called for in the budget as prepared by the Selectmen.
- ART. 3. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to borrow necessary sums in anticipation of taxes.
- ART. 4. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to distribute the blank inventories at the time they examine and appraise the property to be taxed.
- ART. 5. To see if the Town will vote to authorized the Selectmen to administer or dispose of any real estate acquired by the Town through Tax Collector's deeds.
- ART. 6. (A petition). To see if the Town will vote to plow the yards of the residents the next winter season of 1946-47.
- ART. 7. (Request). To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of One Thousand Dollars for the "Francis P. Murphy Post No. 5386, Veterans of Foreign Wars," to be used for the purpose of buying or building a future home.

- ART. 8. (Request). To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Two Hundred Dollars to be used by the Francis P. Murphy Post No. 5386, V.F.W., for Memorial Day services.
- ART 9. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Dollars for ditching and sanitary work on several water courses and brooks within the Town.
- ART. 10. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Six Thousand Dollars to be used for the purchase of snow removal equipment.
- ART. 11. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Two Hundred Dollars, to be used for moving and painting parts of the Upper Bartlett Cemetery fences.
- ART. 12. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to have charge of snow removal work, by authority as given under Section 5, Chapter 188, of the 1945 Revised Laws.
- ART. 13. To transact any other business that may legally come before this meeting.

Given under our hands and seal this Twenty-first day of February in the year of our Lord, nineteen hundred and forty-six.

JOHN O'CONNELL W. J. McDONALD O. R. BURDWOOD

Selectmen of Bartlett

A true copy of warrant — Attest.

JOHN O'CONNELL
W. J. McDONALD
O. R. BURDWOOD
Selectmen of Bartlett

TOWN BUDGET

Estimates of Revenues and Expenditures for the Ensuing Year, January 1, 1946 to December 31, 1946

Compared with

Actual Revenue and Expenditures of the Previous Year, January 1, 1945 to December 31, 1945

SOURCES OF REVENUE

	Actual Revenue		Estimat Reven	
	Previou	us	Ensu	ing
	Year		Year	r
	1945		1946	3
From State:				
Interest and dividends tax	\$ 588	16	\$ 500	00
Railroad tax	1,884	51	1,800	00
Savings Bank tax	337	79	300	00
Reimbursement a/c State and				
Federal forest lands	2,177	80	200	00
National Forest reserve	963	90	700	00
From Local Sources Except Taxes:				
Motor vehicle permit fees	731	17	700	00
From Local Taxes Other Than Property Taxes:				
Poll taxes, regular at \$2	894	00	850	00
National Bank Stock taxes		75		75
Total revenues from all sources				
except property taxes	\$7,578	08	\$6,850	75
Amount to be raised by property taxes			33,319	25
Total revenues			\$40,170	00

PURPOSES OF EXPENDITURES

	Actual		Estimated	
	Expenditue	res	Expenditure	
	Previou	s	Ensuing	
	Yea	r	Year	
	1945		1946	6
Current Maintenance Expenses:				
General Government:				
Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,352	00	\$ 1,352	00
Town officers' expenses	670	39	700	00
Election and registration expenses	48	00	210	00
Expenses town hall and other				
town buildings	229	67	230	00
Protection of Persons and				
Property:				
Police department	43	80	50	00
Fire department	149	68	150	00
Health:				
Health department	25	00	25	00
Vital statistics	15	00	25	00
White Mtns. Ass'n.	98	00	98	00
Highways and Bridges:				
Town maintenance, summer	2,366	30	2,000	00
Town maintenance, winter snow			,	
removal	6,987	75	5,000	00
East Branch Bridge	1,752	00	1,000	00
General expenses of highway				
department	213	81	250	00
Town road aid	267	18	275	00
Retarring in village	650	14		
Libraries:				
Libraries	100	00	100	00
Public Welfare:				
Memorial Hospital	500	00	500	00
Town poor	175	00	300	00
Old Age Assistance	2,033	30	2,200	00

Patriotic Purposes:			
Memorial Day and veterans' associ-			
ations 🧶	39	88	50 00
Recreation:			
Eastern Slope Association	50	00	50 00
Public Service Enterprises:			
Cemeteries	179	20	160 00
Unclassified:			
Damages and legal expenses	159	26	50 00
Interest:			
On temporary loans	150	-	150 00
On bonded debt	270	00	245 00
Outlay for New Construction and			
Permanent Improvements:			
Highways and Bridges:			
Town construction, Brook Job	42	00	400 00
Indebtedness:			
Payment on Principal of Debt:			
Bonds	1,000	00	1,000 00
Payments to Other Governmental			
Divisions:			
County taxes	4,569	13	4,600 00
Payments to school districts	17,903	50	19,000 00
Total expenditures	\$42,039	99	\$40,170 00

INVENTORY

of		
\$	833,085	00
	20,150	00
	60,000	00
	7,995	00
	13,600	00
		of \$ 833,085 20,150 60,000 7,995 13,600

Other neat stock, 21	630	00	
Fowls, 1000	1,000	00	
Portable mills, 6	7,050	00	
Wood, lumber, etc.	39,940	00	
Gasoline pumps and tanks, 38	4,965	00	
Stock in trade	15,645	00	
Aqueducts	400	00	
Mills and machinery, 3	20,700	00	
Total valuation (exclusive of s exemptions and exemption blind)		\$	1,025,160 00
Poll taxes, regular, 447 at \$2.00			\$ 894 00
Poll taxes, special, 471 at \$3.00			1,413 00
National Bank Stock taxes			75
Total amount of taxes for local be committed to collector including	ng town a	nnd	
precinct taxes, regular poll taxes	and natio	nal '	
bank stock taxes			32,879 75
Special poll taxes			1,413 00
Total taxes to be committed to collect	or		34,292 75
Average rate of taxation per one hun valuation for all purposes	idred doll	lars	3 12
Amount of property valuation exempte	ed to soldi	ers	15,450 00
Amount of property valuation exempte			1,000 00

JOHN O'CONNELL WILLIAM J. McDONALD OTHO R. BURDWOOD Selectmen of Bartlett

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND TAXES ASSESSED

Town of Bartlett, 1945

Appropriations

Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,352	00
Town officers' expenses	800	00
Election and registration expenses	75	00
Town hall and buildings	125	00
Police department	25	
Fire department	180	
Health department	25	00
Vital statistics	30	00
Town road aid	250	00
Town maintenance,		
Summer	2,000	00
Winter	4,000	00
Re-tarring Albany Avenue	500	00
Brook draining project	500	00
General expenses highway depart-		
ment	250	00
Eastern Slopes Association	50	00
White Mts. Region Association	98	00
Memorial Hospital	500	00
Libraries	100	00
Old Age Assistance	1,400	00
Town poor · ·	500	00
Memorial Day	50	00
Soldiers' Aid	50	00
Cemeteries	160	00
Damages and legal expense	200	00
Interest	500	00
Payments on principal of debt	1,000	00

County tax	4,569	13		
School tax	17,800	00		
Total town and school appro	priation		\$37,089	13
Less:				
Less Estimated Revenues and Credi	ts:			
Interest and dividend tax	\$ 500	00		
Railroad tax	1,700	00		
Savings bank tax	275	00		
Reimbursement a/c State and				
Federal lands	2,200	00		
Motor vehicle permit fees	600	00		
National forest reserve	500	00		
Total revenues and credits			\$5,775	00
			21.214	
			31,314	
Plus overlay			1,565	62
Net amount to be raised by to	ixation		\$ 32,879	75
Less:				
Regular poll taxes at \$2.00	\$ 894	00		
National bank stock taxes		75		
			894	75
•				
Amount to be raised by prope	erty taxes			
on which tax rate is to be figu	ured		\$31,985	00

TAXES TO BE COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR

Property taxes	\$31,985	00
Regular polls at \$2.00	894	00

National Bank Stock taxes	75
Total taxes town and precinct Special poll taxes at \$3.00, 471	\$32,879 75 1,413 00
Total Taxes to be Committed Town tax rate — \$3.12	\$34,292 75

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1945

Town officers' salaries Town officers' expenses	Estimate Expenditur 1948 \$1,352 800	res 5	Expenditu 1945 \$1,352	res 5
Election and registration	75	00	48	00
Town hall and buildings	125	00	229	67
Police department	25	00	. 43	80
Fire department	180	00	149	68
Health department	25	00	25	00
Vital statistics	30	00	15	00
Town maintenance	2,000	00	2,366	30
Snow removal	4,000	00	6,987	75
General expenses highway depart-				
ment	250	00	213	81
°Plus			1,752	00
Town road aid	250	00	267	18
Retarring Albany Avenue	500	00	650	14
White Mts. Region Association	98	00	98	00
Libraries	100	00	100	00

Memorial Hospital	500	00	500	00
Town Poor	500	00	175	00
Old Age Assistance	1,400	00	2,033	30
Memorial Day	50	00	39	88
Aid to Soldiers	50	00		
Eastern Slope Association	50	00	50	00
Cemeteries	160	00	179	20
Damage and legal expense	200	00	159	26
Interest				
Temporary loans	250	00	150	00
Bonded debt	250	00	270	00
Bonds	1,000	00	1,000	00
County taxes	4,500	00	4,569	13
Schools	17,800	00	17,903	50
Brook job	500	00	42	00
•				
3	\$37,470	00	\$42,039	99

^{*}East Branch Bridge collapse

FINANCIAL REPORT

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash in hands of treasurer	\$	8,191	97		
Accounts Due to the Town:					
Due from State:					
Forestry — fire training rebate		1	38		
1945 National Forest reserve		963	90		
1945 Public forest lands		2,177	80		•
1945 bounties		64	50		
Other bills due Town:					
1944 Town of Jackson, plowing		42	00		
Unredeemed Taxes:					
Levy of 1944		353	79		
Levy of 1943		120	42		
Previous years		53	43		
Uncollected Taxes:					
Levy of 1945		6,521	27		
Total Assets				\$18,490	46
Excess of liabilities over assets					
(net debt)				1,187	54
(mor doss)					
Grand total				\$19,678	00
Surplus December 31, 1944		\$2,417	19		
Net debt, December 31, 1945		1,187	54		
Increase of debt		1,187	54		
State purpose for which debt was o	rea	ted			
Snow removal condition					
Flood, collapsed bridge					
LIABILIT	rte	25			
LINDINI	LIL				

Accounts Owed by the Town:

Due to State — special \$3 Poll Taxes:

\$ 300 00 Uncollected, 1945

Due to School Districts:

Dog licenses 219 00 Balance of appropriation 6,159 00

Outstanding Temporary Loans in Anticipation of Taxes:

Loans 6,000 00

Bonds Outstanding:

Bonds 7,000 00

Total Liabilities \$19,678 00

Grand total \$19,678 00

SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Town hall, lands and buildings	\$14,000 00
Furniture and equipment	500 00
Libraries, lands and buildings	1,200 00
Furniture and equipment	600 00
Parties unknown lot	100 00
Montgomery lot	100 00
Churchill lot	100 00
Sweet lot	100 00
Land and buildings	3,500 00
Total -	\$20,200 00

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

January 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	\$ 36 92	
February 1945, auto permits paid		
Treasurer	104 41	
March 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	367 31	
April 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	53 26 -	
May 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	16 90	
June 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	16 98	
July 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	21 18	
August 1945, auto permits paid to	4. 70	•
Treasurer	44 58	
September 1945, auto permits paid		
to Treasurer	14 27	
October 1945, auto permits paid to		
Treasurer	5 35	
November 1945, auto permits paid	10.72	
to Treasurer	· 18 13	* .*
December 1945, auto permits paid	21 02	
to Treasurer	31 83	
Total paid in fiscal year		\$731 12
20th paid in pour your		,
Dog licenses, 1945, paid to Town		
Treasurer		\$219 00

All above amounts duly paid to treasurer.

FRED L. GARLAND

Town Clerk of Bartlett

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

WARRANT

LEVY OF 1945

	Debits	,	
Property taxes	\$31,955 32		
Polls, regular	894 00		
National Bank stock	75		
		\$32,850 07	
Special polls		1,413 00	
37 10			
			\$34,263 07
Added			
Property	\$ 3 12		
Polls, special	117 00		
•			
			120 12
Total debits			\$34,383 19
	Credits		
Property	\$24,900 62		
Polls, regular	780 00		
Polls, special	1,230 00		
National Bank stock	75		
(26,911 37	
Part Garland check		305 47	
			25.210.04
			27,216 84
			\$ 7,166 35

Abatements			
Polls	\$ 75	00	
Abatements	538	88	
Refund	31	20	
			645 08
Uncollected, December 31, 194	15		\$ 6,521 27
LEVY OF	1944		
Uncollected taxes, Dec. 31, 1944 Added taxes	\$8,714	47	
Polls, special	333	00	
December 31, 1945			\$9,047 47
Paid to treasurer	\$7,791		•
Advertised property	665		
Taxes bought by town	582		
Abatement	7	46	
			\$9,047 47
Levy of 1944			
Unredeemed taxes, Dec. 31, 1944	\$582	93	
Costs		84	
Total	603	77	
Redeemed taxes, Dec. 31, 1945	249	98	
Unredeemed taxes, Dec. 31,	1945		\$353 79
LEVY OF	1943		
Uncollected, Dec, 31, 1944	\$529	83	
Collected, December 31, 1945	529	83	

Unredeemed taxes, Dec. 31, 1944 \$1,793 19 Redeemed taxes, Dec. 31, 1945 1,611 29 61 48 Abated 1,672 77 120 42 Unredeemed, Dec. 31, 1945 LEVY OF 1942 \$1,506 83 Unredeemed, Dec. 31, 1944 1,453 38 Redeemed, Dec. 31, 1945 Unredeemed, Dec. 31, 1945 (collected, but not deposited) 53 45 LEVY OF 1941 Debits, December 31, 1944 Unredeemed 591 27 Credits, December 31, 1945 Redeemed 591 27 PREVIOUS YEARS Unredeemed, Dec. 31, 1944 732 70 Redeemed, December 31, 1945 1940 324 92 1939 305 84 90 00 1938

11 94

Abated

\$732 70

TREASURER'S REPORT

Balance in treasury, Jan. 1, 1945	\$5,741	80	
Motor vehicle permits	731	17	
Forest Fire rebates	73	99	
Dog taxes	219	00	
1945 Taxes	26,911	37	
1944 Taxes	7,629	84	
1942 Poll taxes	4	00	
1941-42 and -43, redeemed taxes	5,530	74	
1943 Timber tax	28	40	
1943 Timber tax abatement	61	48	
1943 Rosenfield abatement	470	06	
State of New Hampshire, bounties			
1944	25	00	
Rent of Stillings property	24	00	
Parkman Gale account	100	00	
Town of Conway, plowing reimburse-			
ment	24	00	
State of New Hampshire, savings			
bank tax	337	79	
State of New Hampshire, railroad			
tax	1,884	51	
State of New Hampshire, interest			
and dividends tax	588	16	
National forest reserve	610	94	
Reimbursement, public forest lands	2,384	96	
1944 Tax sales	582	93	
R. T. Bank checks	3	21	
· .			
Total receipts			\$53,967 35
Total expenditures			45,775 38
Balance, Jan. 1, 1946			\$ 8,191 97

LEON H. SANBORN,

Treasurer

UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION

RECEIPTS

Car	rro	n#	Re	200	nie:
$\cup n$	TIE	u	ne	uoi	me:

Е	'n	^	m	L	0	ra	1 1	Гa	v	65	
	١,	u	111	- 1-	•	-a			А	60	

Property taxes, current year	\$25,206	09
Poll taxes, current year, regular at \$2	780	00
Poll taxes, current year, special at \$3	1,230	00
National bank stock taxes		75

Total of current year's taxes

collected and remitted	\$27,216 84
Property taxes, previous years	8,381 95
Poll taxes, previous years, regular at \$2	4 00
Poll taxes, previous years, special at \$3	333 00
Tax sales redeemed, 1938 to 1944	4,700 10
Tax sales, 1944	582 93

From State:

Interest and dividend tax	588 16
Railroad tax	1,884 51
Savings Bank Tax	337 79
Reimbursement a/c State and federal forest	
lands, 1944	2,384 96

From Local Sources, Except Taxes:

Dog licenses	219 00
Rent of town property, P. Gale	100 00
Registration of motor vehicles, 1945 permits	731 17
National forest reserve, 1944	610 94

Total Current revenue receipts \$48,075 35

Receipts Other than Current Revenue:

Town of Conway, plowing	24	00
Fire rebate, Glenwood	49	42

Rent Stillings place	24 00
Glen fire rebate	24 57
Check book	3 21
Bounties	25 00

Total receipts other than current			
revenue	150	20	
Total receipts from all sources	\$48,225	55	
Cash on hand January 1, 1945	5,741	80	
Grand total	\$53,967	35	

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses:

General Government:

Town officers' salaries	\$1,352	00
Town officers' expenses	670	39
Election and registration expenses	48	00
Town clerk's credits	105	75
Expenses town hall and other		
town buildings	229	67
Protection of Persons and		
Property:		
Police department, including care		
of tramps	43	80
Fire department, including forest		
fires	149	68
Bounties	64	50
Health:		
Health department	25	00
Vital statistics	13	75
Hospital appropriation	500	00

Highways and Bridges: Town Road Aid 267 18 Town maintenance Summer \$2,366 30 Winter 6,987 75 9.354 05 General expenses of highway department 213 81 Libraries: Libraries 100 00 Public Welfare: Old Age Assistance 2,033 30 Town poor 175 00 Patriotic Purposes: Aid to soldiers and their families 39 49 Public Service Enterprises: 197 20 Cemeteries Unclassified: Refunds Kennett Company: invalid deed tax sale 365 27 M. Mullane: veteran's exemption allowed 31 20 Abatements J. Smith, lumber 61 48 Rosenfield: legal settle-251 61 ment

5 00

538 88

240 79

I. Taylor, polls

Reporter Press

ments

Printing

W. S. George: tax abate-

R. Hutchin's					
Surveyor's helper	4	80			
Eastern Slope Ass'n.					
Appropriation	50	00			
White Mts. Region .	Ass'n.				
Appropriation		00			
Legal, Reports, Prob	ate		•		
K. Carter		26			
W. White	10	80			
R. Sanborn	5	00			
H. Thompson	26	00			
W. McDonald: Ossipee,	mort-				
gages and notices		00			
Taxes bought by town	582	93			
Costs and advertising	20	84			
			2,311	04	
Total Current Mai	intenan	ce -			
expenses					\$17,875 61
Interest:					
Paid on temporary loans	in an	tici-			
pation of taxes			150	00	
Paid on bonded debt			270	00	
Total interest pa	um <i>e</i> nte				420 00
Total interest pag	ginens				120 00
Outlay for New Co and Permanent In			ts:		
State Aid construction, I	Brook j	job	42	00	
Town construction, tarri	ng road	ds	650	14	
East Branch Bridge			1,752	00	
Indebtedness:					
Payments on bonded deb	t		1,000	00	

Payments to Other Governmental Divisions:

Special Poll Taxes at \$3 paid to State

1944 1945 \$ 333 00 1,230 00

 $\begin{array}{c} 1,563 \ 00 \\ \text{Taxes paid to county} & 4,569 \ 13 \\ \text{Payments to school districts} & 17,903 \ 50 \\ \end{array}$

\$27,899 77

Total payments for all purposes

\$ 45,775 38

Cash on hand December 31, 1945

8,191 97

Grand total

\$53,967 35

Detail of Payments

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES

O. R. Burdwood	\$	250	00
J. O'Connell		300	00
W. J. McDonald		250	00
Leon Sanborn		65	00
W. S. George		400	00
F. L. Garland		65	00
E. N. Howard		10	00
S. C. Simpson		12	00

\$ 1,352 00

TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES

Selectmen	\$ 449 75
Tax Collector	53 50
E. Eastman Co., supplies	8 64
A. D. Davis & Son, bonds	80 00
Reporter Press, printing	78 50

\$ 670 39

SCHOOLS

Debit

Due from fiscal year,	1944-1945	\$ 4,903	50
Due from fiscal year,	1945-1946	19,159	00
Dog tax		219	00

\$24,281 50

Credit					
Balance fiscal year, 1944-1945	\$4,903	50			
Paid for fiscal year, 1945-1946	13,000	00			
Balance			1	7,903	50
Balance due			\$	6,378	00
ELECTION AND	REGISTRA	TIC	NC		
Mrs. G. R. Fifield, clerk	\$ 4	00			
Leon Sanborn, supervisor	16	00			
Heber Smith, supervisor	8	00			
Grace Garland, clerk	4	00			
U. B. Russell, supervisor	16	00			
Total			\$	48	00
TOWN HALL AN	ND BUILD	NG	S		
R. Burdwood, labor	\$ 1	00			
N. E. Tel. & Tel., phone calls		35			
G. Knight, labor	4	00			
E. C. Eastman, supplies	15	83			
White Mt. Power Co.,	. 43	99			
A. D. Davis & Son, insurance	118	50			
Total			\$	229	67
POLICE DEF	 PARTMENT	Г			
G. L. Knight, special officer	\$ 8	80			
O. R. Burdwood, dog drive	5	00			
Elwood Henry, special police	14	00			
Harry Thompson, police	5	00			
Alex Miller, night watchman	_	00			
H. Taylor, deputy sheriff	5	00			
Total			\$	43	80

FIRE DEPARTMENT

 R. M. Cannell, Glenwood fire (to be repaid) R. M. Cannell, acct. M.C.R.R. J. Eastman, fire department work N. H. State Forestry, equipment R. M. Cannell, credits R. M. Cannell, fire warden 	24 15 3 2	42 57 00 00 75 94			
Total Rebates Glenwood fire Glen fire		42 57	\$	149	68
				73	99
Net cost			\$	75	69
HEALTH DEPA	RTMEN	T			
Henry Cole	\$ 25	00			
			\$	25	00
VITAL STAT	ISTICS				
Fred L. Garland	\$ 13	75			
			\$	13	75
OLD AGE ASS	STANC	E			
Town paid State paid	\$ 2,038 6,099				
			\$ 8	3,133	20

TOWN POOR

Board and care of child at Mission Home, Burlington, Vt.	\$	175	00		
				\$ 175	00
PATRIOTIC PU	RP	OSE	S		
G. Foster, transportation of inductees	S	\$ 4	40		
N. E. Advertising Co., supplies		7	20		
G. Foster, service flag		12	59		
G. Knox, Memorial Day flags		12	00		
N. E. Advertising Co., name plates		3	69		
				\$ 39	88
CEMETER	ES				
G. Knight	\$	20	50		

G. Knight	\$ 20	50
W. Parker	17	50
S. C. Mead	111	20
Grace Stillings	20	00
F. P. Murphy	10	00

Total 179 20

GENERAL EXPENSES HIGHWAY

Frank Stillings, labor	\$ 4.80
S. C. Mead, labor	52 80
State Highway Dept., chloride	52 68
G. K. Howard, supplies	10 34
Conway Supply Co., supplies	93 19
m val	9

Total 213 81

BOUNTIES

	1	Hedg	ehi	ogs	В	ear			
W. J. McDonald		\$	1	00					
Floyd Hamilton				50					
Claude Dearborn			3	00					
Denis Nute					\$ 10	00			
Wayland Cook					5	00			
Leon Roberts					5	00			
L. Garland					5	00			
J. Dana					10	00			
J. E. Parker					5	00			
A. Kennerson					10	00			
Earl Chandler				•	5	00			
E. J. Sinclair					5	00			
			\$ 4	4 50	\$60	00	,	\$ 64	50

UNCLASSIFIED

Refunds				
Kennett Company: invalid deed				
tax sale	365	27		
M. Mullane: veterans' exemption				
allowed	31	20		
			\$396	47
Abatements				
J. Smith. lumber	61	48		
Rosenfield, legal settlement	251	61		
I. Taylor, polls	5	00		
W. S. George, tax abatements	538	88		
			856	97
Reporter Press				
Printing	240	79	240	79
R. Hutchins				
Surveyor's helper	4	80	4	80

Eastern Slope Ass'n.	
Appropriation 50 00	50 00
White Mts. Region Ass'n.	
Appropriation 98 00	98 00
Legal, Reports, Probate	
K. Carter 15 26	
W. White	
R. Sanborn 5 00	
H. Thompson 26 00	
W. McDonald, Ossipee, mort-	
gages and notices 13 00	60 06
Taxes bought by town 582 93	582 93
Costs and advertising 20 84	20 84
	\$ 2,311 04

ROAD COMMISSIONER'S REPORT

TOWN MAINTENANCE AND FLOOD CONTROL

(system of checks for individuals on payrolls)

TOWN MAINTENANCE

E. J. Sinclair, truck	\$1,066	80
R. Bailey	175	70
O. Cook	262	50
Harvey Hill	19	90
	. 3	60
D. Ward, truck	52	00
J. Clemons	28	38
Arnold Chandler	89	20

\$ 1,698 08

461 56

FLOOD CONTROL

E. J. Sinclair, truck	\$ 244	30
O. Cook	71	70
D. Ward, truck	12	80
Robert Burdwood	53	32
Raymond Chandler	53	32
Jas. Clemons	26	12

General expenses		2 65
Total		\$ 2,250 00
Additional		
State Highway Dept., chloride	82 70	
S. C. Mead, road work	21 60	
Frank Stillings, road work	12 00	
	\$116 30	116 30
•		
Crand Total		\$ 2266 20

TOWN ROAD AID

1945 — Apportionment

Date	Sta	te	Tou	n	Total
Jan. 1 Balance May 18, apportionment	\$102 966		\$25 241		\$128 04 1,207 88
	,068		\$267	18	\$1,335 92
	Exp	ena.	itures		
May 14 Solvay Sales \$	63	21			\$ 39 23
May 18 Apportionment	966	30			1,005 53
June 20 Town to State	267	18	cr.		1,272 71
June 20 Town to State			267	18	

SNOW REMOVAL

PLOWING

E. J. Sinclair	\$1,942	40
Everett Ward	299	50
James Howard	429	25

Linden Hayes	292 00	
Alvin Coleman	268 88	
State Highway department	345 00	
Conway Supply Co.	55 00	
Town of Jackson	120 50	
Leon Robert, tractor	471 00	
2000 21000000,		
		\$ 4,223 53
REPAIR	S	
	_	
E. Dinsmore, plow	\$ 50 00	
Maurice Hill, tractor	39 75	
Carroll McGraw, tractor	126 36 13 00	
Leon Roberts, tractor	22 26	
Main St. Motor Mart, tractor	141 68	
J. Eastman, tractor	141 00	
O. R. Burdwood, work on plow	14 00	
		\$ 407 05
EQUIPMENT AN	ID PARTS	
Eastern Tractor & Equipment Co.	\$ 110 43	
Ray Road Equipment Co.	24 33	
Casselini-Venable Co.	172 74	
R. C. Hazelton	40 62	
		\$ 348 12
GAS AND	OIL	
H. W. Mead	\$ 198 06	
Roy Sanborn	1 20	

\$ 199 26

MISCELLANEOUS

Jennie Dorsett, storage three years	
and gravel	\$ 72 00
H. J. Matthews, housing tractor,	
9 mos. at \$5.00	45 00
State Highway Dept., chloride	69 60
O. R. Burdwood, rebate on prepaid	
express	3 29
Frank Barnes, rebate for snow	
removal expenses	5 00

\$ 194 89

SANDING AND SHOVELING

E. J. Sinclair truck	\$	437	20
H. Fall sand		17	40
J. Clemons		47	30
O. Cook		72	80
Claude Dearborn, Jr.		14	40
Norris Mersereau		67	20
Gerald Mersereau		67	20
M. Ainsworth		16	20
R. Chandler		26	40
C. Dearborn		12	00
R. Chandler		4	80
T. McGraw	(g) (1)	4	80
R. Mersereau		33	60
W. Kittredge		50	40
Levi Hill		21	60
J. Dana		2	40
W. Cote		19	20
R. Burdwood		21	60
T. Davis		52	80
M. Colson	•	4	80
E. Grav		4	80

Ev. Towle	52 80	
Earle Grant	9 60	
Merle Grant	9 60	
Harvey Hill	57 60	
Eph. Drew	7 20	
L. Bickford	12 00	
C. Eastman	2 40	
F. Hill	67 20	
H. Sartwell	14 40	
Effie Sartwell	67 20	
A. Hill	67 20	
Deb. Hill	67 20	
Hetty Gray	14 40	
R. Bailey	28 80	
F. Hodgkins	2 40	
D. Whitcher	2 40	
F. Tripp	2 40	
W. Burdwood	2 40	
H. Smith	2 40	
C. Ainsworth	2 40	
W. Parker	2 40	
R. Treffery	9 60	
A. Chandler	121 80	
M. Monahan	49 00	
		\$ 1,673 70
Private plowing in payroll but not		
paid by town		58 80
		7,046 55
Grand Total		\$6,987 75

Trust Funds

PARKMAN DROWN FUND

Deposited in Somersworth Savings	
Bank 5/15/1933 .	\$ 500 00
Balance, January 1, 1946	541 02
No withdrawals, 1945	

PARKMAN DROWN FUND

Interest deposits in North Conway Loan & Banking Co., 12/31/1943 Withdrawals	\$ 15 70 9 00
3/30/44 Balance No withdrawals 1945	\$ 6 70
12/31/45 Balance	\$ 6 86

MARTHA JANE CHESLEY FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan and Banking Co., 4/19/1941 Balance, 12/31/1943 Withdrawals 3/30/44	\$ 300 00 306 88 4 50
Balance 3/30/44	\$ 302 38
No withdrawals, 1945 Balance 12/31/45	\$ 311 53

HARRY P. NICHOLS FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan		
and Banking Co., 8/21/1941	\$ 500	00

Balance 12/31/1943 Withdrawals 3/30/1944	-	511 69 4 50	
Balance 3/30/1944	8	507 19	
No withdrawals, 1945			
Balance 12/31/1945	\$	522 54	
THOMAS SUITOR FUND			
Deposited in North Conway Loan			
and Banking Co., 7/15/1925	S	50 00	
Balance 12/31/1943		73 56	
No withdrawals, 1945			
Balance 12/31/45	8	75 77	
ELIZABETH McCOTTER FUND			
Deposited in North Conway Loan			
and Banking Co., 10/6/1942	8	500 00	
Balance 12/31/1943		508 80	
No withdrawals, 1945			
Balance 12/31/45	\$	519 06	
PETRIE FUND			
Deposited in North Conway Loan			
and Banking Co., 3/6/1936	\$	22 50	
Balance 12/31/1943		39 01	
No withdrawals, 1945			
Balance 12/31/45	\$	40 17	

Bartlett Public Library

Balance, Feb, 1945	\$ 61 12
Received from town	100 00
Received from Bartlett Village	
Precinct	100 00
Received from fines	5 00

\$ 266 12

Paid Out

Librarian	\$ 41	50
Follett Book Co.	47	83
Personal Book Shop	105	19
H. R. Hunting	4	47
Sears-Roebuck & Co., (book)	3	00
Wood	23	00
Putting in wood	1	00
Ladies' Aid	1	00

\$ 226 99

Balance, Dec. 31, 1945

\$ 39 13

FRED L. GARLAND,

Treasurer

BARTLETT FIRE VILLAGE PRECINCT

TREASURER'S REPORT

COMMISSIONERS' REPORT

WATER DEPARTMENT

Gross Receipts

From	Maine Central Railroad C	o. \$	1,000	00
From	domestic rates		832	89
From	bills receivable		205	95

\$ 2,038 84

Maintenance

Postage	\$ 4 00
Express on tests	3 22
Labor on service boxes and tapping	
mains	7 00
N. H. W. Association dues	5 00

Cleaning screens		25	00		
F. H. Washburn, commissioner's	5				
salary		25	00		
H. E. Cole, commissioner's	3				
salary		25	00		
E. C. Pettingall, commissioner's	5	٥٢	00		
salary		25	00		
				\$	119 22
				Ψ	110 22
STREET DEPA	ARTI	IEN'	Г		
Paid for street lights	\$	742	00		
				\$	742 00
Paid from earnings of Water De-					
partment	\$	742	00		
				ф	742.00
				\$	742 00
FIRE DEPAR	RTME	ENT			
	RTME 8		44		
Lighting building		63	44 25		
		63	25		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow		63 45 123	25		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics		63 45 123 10	25 00		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics Battery for fire truck		63 45 123 10	25 00 35		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salaries Battery for fire truck Insurance on building	\$	63 45 123 10	25 00 35	\$	252 04
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water De-	\$	63 45 123 10 10	25 00 35 00	\$	252 04
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salaries Battery for fire truck Insurance on building	\$	63 45 123 10 10	25 00 35 00	\$	252 04
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water De-	\$	63 45 123 10 10	25 00 35 00		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water De-	\$	63 45 123 10 10	25 00 35 00	\$	252 04 252 04
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water De-	\$	63 45 123 10 10 252	25 00 35 00 		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salaries Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water Department STOCK DEPA	\$	63 45 123 10 10 252	25 00 35 00 		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salarics Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water Department	\$	63 45 123 10 10 252	25 00 35 00 		
Lighting building Cleaning hydrants of snow Fireman's salaries Battery for fire truck Insurance on building Paid from earnings of Water Department STOCK DEPA	\$	63 45 123 10 10 252	25 00 35 00 		

Cash sale	\$	3	50
Stock used for Water Department		6	87
On hand Jan. 1st, 1946		208	08
	_		

\$ 218 45

GENERAL SUMMARY

Gross Receipts

On hand Jan. 1st, 1945	\$	863	83
Received from M.C.R.R. Co.	1,	000	00
Received from domestic rates		832	89
Received from bills payable		205	95
Received from cash sale of stock		3	50

\$ 2,906 17

Disbursements

Maintenance Water Department	\$	119	22
Maintenance Street Department		742	00
Maintenance Fire Department		252	04
Library Donation		100	00
Skating rink donation		150	00
On hand Jan. 1st, 1946	1	,542	91

2,906 17

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS

Hose house and lot	\$	858	77
Land surrounding reservoirs and			
privileges		411	44
Howland lot		350	00
Water systems original cost	21,	472	90
Improvements and additions	4,	597	99
Fire inventory including alarm			
and truck	3.	,039	75

Domestic rates accrued and pay-	
able	583 15
Tools of Water Department	63 00
Water rates accrued M.C.R.R. Co.	250 00
U. S. Bonds purchased 1942	740 00
U. S. Bonds purchased 1943	1,110 00
U. S. Bonds, purchased 1944	370 00
On hand Jan. 1st, 1946	1,542 91

\$ 35,389 91

Liabilities

Due for street lights	\$ 66	25	
Lighting building	5	58	
Fireman's salaries	75	00	
		\$ -	146 83

F. H. WASHBURN

H. E. COLE

E. C. PETTINGALL

Commissioners of the Bartlett Village Fire Precinct

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that I have examined the accounts of the Treasurer and Commissioners of the Bartlett Village Fire Precinct and find them correctly cast and properly vouched for.

FRED L. GARLAND

Auditor

Forest Fire Warden's Report

HELP PREVENT FOREST FIRES

Forest fires are, for the most part, unnecessary and avoidable for ninety-eight percent of such fires, are, annually, the result of human carelessness — yours and mine. This can and should be remedied — Now! The rules of the game are simple.

- 1. Always be careful with fire in or near woodlands.
- 2. Comply with regulations governing the use or starting of fires.

Remember -

- a. You need written permission from your local forest fire warden for debris burning when the ground is not covered with snow.
- b. Be sure your match, cigar, cigarette and pipe ashes are OUT before dropping them.
- 3. Be fire-minded NOW as never before; be careful; caution others to be careful; be co-operative and thus help your warden, your town and yourself!

The 1944 fire record for our town: Number of fires,2; acreage burned, 3.1; number of permits issued, 8. issued, 25.

R. M. CANNELL,

Forest Fire Warden

TO ALL OWNERS OF DOGS

The Selectmen hereby respectfully request all owners and keepers of dogs in this Town to read these sections of the law carefully.

Chapter 150 of the Public Laws:

6 Every owner or keeper of a dog three months old or over shall annually on or before April thirtieth, cause it to be registered, numbered, described and licensed for one year from the first day of the ensuing May, in the office of the clerk of the city or town wherein said dog is kept, and shall cause it to wear around its neck a collar distinctly marked with its owner's name and bearing attached to said collar a metal tag distinctly marked with its registered number. Said tag shall be furnished by the clerk at the expense of the city or town from the amount received from dog license fees.

15 FORFEIT

Whoever keeps a dog contrary to the provisions of this chapter shall forefeit fifteen dollars to the city of town in which the dog is kept.

40 HOW RECOVERABLE

All fines and penalties provided in the preceding sections relating to dogs may be recovered on complaint before a municipal court or justice in the town or county where the offense is committed.

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

School Board

CLIFTON R. GARLAND, chairman Term expires 1946 HILDA M. HOWARD, secretary ERNEST G. FOSS

Term expires 1947 Term expires 1948

Moderator FRED HANSCOM

Treasurer **EDITH MAYBERRY**

Clerk LINUS HOWARD

Auditor NEWTON HOWARD

Superintendent JOHN H. FULLER HAMMOND A. YOUNG

School Nurse JULIA T. COX, R.N.

School Warrant

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the Inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Bartlett qualified to vote in district affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in Glen in said district on the 12th day of March, 1946, at 2:00 P.M. to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose a Moderator for the coming year.
- 2. To choose a Clerk for the ensuing year.
- 3. To choose a Member of the School Board for the ensuing three years.
 - 4. To choose a Treasurer for the ensuing year.
- 5. To determine and appoint the salaries of the School Board and Truant Officer, and fix the compensation of any other officers or agent of the district.
- 6. To hear the reports of Agents, Auditors, Committees, or Officers chosen, and pass any vote relating thereto.
- 7. To choose Agents, Auditors and Committees in relation to any subject embraced in this warrant.
- 8. To see if the district will vote to make any alteration in the amount of money required to be assessed for the ensuing year for the support of public schools and the payment of debt and the statutory obligations of the district, as determined by the school board in its annual report.
- 9. To see what sum of money the district will vote to raise and appropriate for insurance for the ensuing year.
- 10. To see what sum of money the district will vote to raise and appropriate for the transportation of high school pupils for the ensuing year.

- 11. To see what sum of money the District will vote to raise and appropriate to build a fence around the playground at the Lower Bartlett School, agreeable to a petition signed by Donalda K. Howard and others.
- 12. To see what sum of money the District will vote to raise and appropriate to provide a third teacher at the Lower Bartlett School, agreeable to a petition signed by Donalda K. Howard and others.
- 13. To transact any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands at said Bartlett this twenty-third day of February, 1946.

CLIFTON R. GARLAND
HILDA M. HOWARD
ERNEST G. FOSS
School Board

School Board's Estimate for 1946-47

School District of Bartlett

School Board's statement of amounts required to support public schools and meet other statutory obligations of the district for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1946.

DETAILED STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

Support of Schools

	High Schools		Elementary · Schools	
Teachers' salaries	\$3,600	00	\$7,800	00
Text books	75	00	200	00
Scholars' supplies	75	00	225	00
Flags and appurten-				
ances			10	00
Other expenses of in-				
struction	35	00	25	00
Janitor service	350	00	1,650	00
Fuel	400	00	800	00
Water, light, janitors'				
supplies	100	00	240	00
Minor and repairs				
expenses	75	00	900	00
Health supervision	92	00	368	00
Transportation			2,628	00
Other special activities	5	00	5	00

4,807 00 + 14,851 00 = 19,658 00

Other Statutory Requirements

Salaries of District officers (fixed

· · by district)

\$ 185 00

Truant officer and census (fixed				
by district)	35	00		
Superintendent's excess salary				
(fixed by supervisory union)	468	00		
Per capita tax (report of State				
treasurer)	368	00		
Payment of District debt	2,000	00		
Interest on debt	100	00		
Other obligations imposed by law				
or established by district	100	00		
		\$ 3	,256	00
Total amount required to me	not			
school board's budget	001	\$ 20	,914	٥٥
school hourd's hugei		کت ب	,914	00
ESTIMATED INCOME	E OF DIS	TRICT		
Balance June 30, 1946 (estimate)				
State Aid (December 1946 allot-				
ment)	\$ 4,022	00		
Dog tax (estimate)	100	00		
Deduct total estimated income		\$ 4	,122	00
Assessment required to balance	school			
Board's budget		\$18	,792	00
Special Appropriations Drope				
Special Appropriations Propos	sea			
	(Artic	les		
	in Warra	nt)		
High School transportation	\$1,260	00		
Insurance	415	00		
			,675	00
Total Assessment required to	cover budg			
and appropriations		\$20	,467	00

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD ERNEST G. FOSS

School Board

Bartlett, New Hampshire January 15, 1946

Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1945

RECEIPTS

Equalization fund from State	\$ 3,464 78
From selectmen, assessment	17,000 00
Elementary school tuitions	85 00
Other receipts	9 48

Total receipts, all sources

\$20,559 26

PAYMENTS

Administration

Salaries of district officers	\$ 170	00
Superintendent's salary	413	00
Truant officer and census	25	00
Expenses of administration	108	51

Sub total

\$ 716 51

Instruction and Operation

	High School		Elementary School		
Teachers' salaries	\$3,361	80	\$	6,077	40
Text books	61	81		190	57
Scholars' supplies	73	70		235	72
Other expenses of in-					
struction	18	11		27	15
Janitor service	345	66		1,494	74
Fuel	284	75		816	81

\$21,938 79

Water, light, and janitors						
supplies	52	94	249	42		
Minor repairs and expense	s 85	90	244	29		
Health supervision	150	00	283	90		
Transportation	1,206	00	2,520	00		
Sub totals	\$5,640	67+	- \$12,140	00=	\$17,780	67
Fixed Char	ges, l	Debt	and Spe	cial		
Per capita tax			\$ 390	00		
Insurance			438	04		
New equipment			125	07		
Payment of debt			2,000	00		
Interest on debt			178	00		
					\$ 3,131	11
Total payments for a	ll purj	oses			\$21,628	29
Balance on hand June 30), 194	5			310	50

BALANCE SHEET

Grand total

as of June 30, 1945

ASSETS

Cash on hand	\$ 310 50	
Due from selectmen	845 00	
Total assets		\$ 1,155 50
Excess of liabilities over assets		3,949 00
Grand total		\$ 5.104 50

LIABILITIES

C. B. Dolge Company janitors'

supplies \$ 104 50
Notes outstanding 1,000 00
Bonds outstanding 4,000 00

Total liabilities .

\$5,104 50

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD ERNEST G. FOSS

School Board

July 15, 1945

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books and other financial records of the school board of Bartlett of which this is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1945, and find them correctly cast and properly vouched.

NEWTON HOWARD,

Auditor.

July 15, 1945

Report of Treasurer

Balance on hand June 30, 1944	\$ 1,379 53
Received from selectmen appropriations	17,000 00
Equalization fund from state	3,464 78
Received from all other sources	94 48
Total amount available	\$21,938 79
Less school board orders paid	21,628 29
Balance on hand June 30, 1945	\$ 310 50

EDITH MAYBERRY,

Treasurer

July 15, 1945

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Bartlett, of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1945, and find them correct in all respects.

NEWTON HOWARD

Auditor.

July 15, 1945

Report of Superintendent

To the School Board and Citizens of Bartlett:

This report is made at the end of one month as your superintendent. You are fortunate to have a full staff of teachers during these days whan so many schools have been closed and grades combined because no teacher could be found for the position. There are a few more high school teachers available and this field will probably continue to improve with more and more service men returning. However, the elementary teachers are fewer than at any previous time and there is little, if any, relief in sight. The young men and women who graduate from the high schools throughout the state and would become good teachers need to be urged to consider this profession.

Two graduates of Gorham Normal School were secured as replacements for the grade school. Miss Kathleen Gray is teaching Grades 3-4 and Miss Flora Giles Grades 5-6.

These post-war days require better teaching of the fundamentals. The best teaching materials should be made available to effective teachers in order that the pupils get the kind of education they need. However, it is important that the child really want to learn if he is to meet with success in school.

Schools are assuming more social reponsibility today than ever before. The Teen-Age Club is one of the attempts to cope with the growing problem. There is a need for directed leisure time activity for the teen-age boys and girls which offers a challenge to the best leadership in the community. The school should be a cooperating institution in helping the youth solve its recreational problem.

Respectfully submitted,

HAMMOND YOUNG

February 1, 1946

TABLE I
Teachers and Schools, 1945-1946

BARTLETT HIGH

		No. of
		Pupils
Lorne B. Hulsi	man, headmaster	38
Laura E. Rose	brooks, assistant	
	BARTLETT GRAMMAR	
Grades 7-8	Alice C. Davis	18
Grades 5-6	Flora L. Giles	19
Grades 3-4	Kathleen Gray	18
Grades 1-2	Lucille N. Garland	23
	LOWER BARTLETT	
Grades 4-7	Bertha F. James	25
Grades 1-3	Flossie T. Gile	25
Total n	umber elementary pupils	128
	umber high school pupils	. 38
Total	all pupils	166

TABLE II School Year 1944-1945 Schools in Order of Attendance Records

		Percent		Visits
Schools	Pupils	Attendance	Tardy	of Supt.
Bartlett 4-5-6	31	96.61	52	20
Bartlett 1-2-3	36	95.98	64	20
Bartlett High	33	95.18	15	36
Intervale 1-3	32	93.00	3	21
Bartlett 7-8	23	92.80	17	20
Intervale 4-7	26	89.34	3	21
Totals	181		154	138

Percent attendance, all schools	94.25
Elementary pupils transported	56
High school pupils transported	· 14
Pupils with perfect attendance	6
Average membership, elementary	122.12
Average membership, high school	29.44

Report of School Nurse

The following is a summary of the health work done in the schools from February 1, 1945 to February 1, 1946:

Physical examinations were done by Julia T. Cox, R.N.

Number of pupils examined	180
Number of school visits	71
Number of home visits	77
Number of individual inspections	835
Number of pupils vaccinated	178
Number of vaccinations corrected during year	2
Tuberculosis patch test	144
Chest x-ray	38
Number of pupils at toxoid clinic	
At Bartlett	26
At Intervale	. 23
Number of pupils tranpsorted for vision correction	1
Mental Hygiene clinic in Concord	1

The following data explains the number of pupils having physical defects and their correction:

	No. of	Under	No. of
Defects	Defects	Treatment	Corrections
Vision	14	3	8
Teeth	80	0	13
Tonsils	19	0	3
Orthopedic	2	0	2
Glandular deficiency	1	1	0
Mental deficient	1	1	0
Cardiac condition	1	1	0

Communicable diseases

Scarlet fever	4
Chicken pox	1
Excluded for contact with measles	2

Valuable assistance has been rendered during the year 1945 by the Sight Conservation Program, Public Welfare Service and a \$10.00 fund from the Bartlett Grammar School in correcting the following physical defects:

1 Tonsilectomy	Grammar School
1 Vision correction	Public Welfare Service
1 Vision correction	Sight Conservation Program

The shortage of dentists in the Bartlett area prevented us from organizing a dental clinic, which the Red Cross was willing to sponsor. However, plans are in the making for said clinic at present, and we hope to have it in operation before the end of the present school year.

Respectfully submitted,

JULIA T. COX, R.N.

VITAL STATISTICS

TO THE SELECTMEN - in compliance with an act of Legislature passed June session 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of the records of births, marriages, and deaths to the municipal officers for publication in the Annual Report, I hereby submit the following:

Births Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H. for the Year Ending December 31, 1945

Date of Birth	Name	Name of Child	hild	Name of Father	Pather	Maiden Name of Mother	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother
1904 Aug. 13	William	E. CI	emons	1904 Aug. 13 William E. Clemons Elwin H. Clemons	suo	Laura S. Trecarten	Hiram, Me.	Conway
1905 Dec. 7	Harold	W. CI	lemons	1905 Harold W. Clemons Elwin H. Clemons		Laura S. Trecarten	Hiram, Me.	Conway
Aug. 10	Winona	н. С	emons	1901 Jugar 10 Winona H. Clemons Elwin H. Clemons		Laura S. Trecarten	Hiram, Me.	Conway
Aug. 16	Margaret	E. 3	Burke	Aug. 16 Margaret F. Burke Herbert Burke		Annie Coolbroth	Bartlett	Ashland
Jan. 26	Reginald	C. H	armon	26 Reginald C. Harmon Reginald L. Harmon		Agnes M. Thompson	Jonesport, Me.	Lunenberg, Mass.
	W.m. H.	Robin	son, Jr.	Town, H. Robinson, Jr. William H. Robinson	n n	Madeline J. Chase	Lancaster	Bartlett
	23 Frederick Ainsworth	L Me		Edwin C. Ainsworth		Gabriella Libby	Manchester	North Conway
Aug. 6	6 Anita I. Perkins	Perk	ins	carl R. Perkins		Hilda L. Judd	Corinth. Vt.	Hanover
12	17 Margaret Trecarten	Trec	arten	Walter N. Trecarten		Curve A. Sterming	Bartlett	Rockport, Me.
21 0	-	Roy		Alphle U. Roy		Mildred T. Gilbert	(Canada (Welthon)	Lewiston, Me.
2 62	28 Edward A. Edgerly		dgerly	Charles G. M. Edgerly	gerly	Marlon F. Howard	_	Glen
31 Sept. 26	31 Joyce Rae Morton	ae Mo	arton w	Raymond E. Morton George H. Drew		Pauline M. Ross Doris V. Illsley	Gorham, Me. Jackson	Sanford, Me. Nova Scotia

Births Continued

Oct.	Oct. 6 Rodney B. Chase	Arnold B. Chase	Beatrice E. Hoyt	Beecher Falls, Vt.	West Baldwin Me.
	19 James R. Allan		Elsie M. Nealley		Bartlett
	23 Infant Chappee	Louis G. Chappee	Margaret A. Whitcher	Bartlett	Bartlett
Nov.	10 Chandler	Robert R. Chandler	Lilah A. Garland	Jackson	Jackson
	10 Patricia R. Mersereau	n Reginald R. Mersereau	Beatrice M. Dionne	Z,	Orleans, Vt.
Dec.	Dec. 2 George L. Lane George B. Lane	George B. Lane	Margaret E. Kreisel	North Conway	Lynchlurg, Va
	7 David A. Dorset	Jonas R. Dorset	Marguerite B. Davis	Bartlett	Pedstone
	18 Clarke R. Edwards,	Robert E. Edwards	Ruby B. Knight	Claremont	Conway

Marriages Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1945

Name, Residence Official Station of Persons by Whom Married	John O'Connell, J.P. Bartlett	Gleon M. Thurman, C. Porter. Me.	Rev. Lee A. Perry, C.	Harold G. Vincent, C. North Conway	Harold G. Vincent, C. North Conway	Harold G. Vincent, C.	Harold G. Vincent, C. North Conway	Harold G. Vincent, C.
Place of Birth of Bach	Fryeburg, Me. Black Brook, N. Y.	Bartlett Bartlett	Jackson Bartlett	Alton Bartlett	Dorchester Strafford, Vt.		Strafford, Vt. Bartlett	Bartlett Worcester, Mass.
Residence of Bach at Time of Marriage	45 Bartlett 51 Bartlett	23 Bartlett 18 Bartlett	26 Jackson 18 Bartlett	34 Portsmouth 33 Bartlett	26 Bartlett 22 Bartlett	22 Bartlett 22 Bartlett	22 Bartlett	32 Bartlett 27 Bartlett
Name and Surname of Groom and Bride	Ernest E. Bean Grace B. Sinclair	Louis G. Chappee Margaret A. Whitcher	Merle W. Johnson	Laurence E Chandler Geneva I. Briggs	Royal E. Moses Hilda I. Perkins	Richard A. Garland	Wallace P. Judd	Maynard R. Maffitt Frances T. Bush
Place of Date Marriage	Feb. 1 Bartlett	Mar. 23 Porter, Me.	Sept. 7 Jackson	15 Bartlett	Oct. 6 North Conway	Nov. 15 North Conway	Dec. 7 North Conway	25 North Conway

Deaths Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H. for the Year Ending December 31, 1945

	Maiden Name of Mother	Margaret MacIver	Anna Rogers	Apps	Chesley	Charlotte Snow	Castle	Emma A. Smith	Margaret A. Whitcher	Sarah J.
	Name of Father	John McDonald	Edward Sarson	Ducan Macfarlane	John D. Towle	Clarence Godding	Edgar Littlefield	Henry W. Mead	Louis G. Chappee	Steven J. Fenderson
	Place of Birth	Canada	Canada	England	Jackson	Providence, R. I.	Kittery, Me.	Bartlett	Conway	5 17 Old Town, Me.
Age	Years Months	81 11 28 Canada	76 11 3	71 7 10	10.	8 9 15	62 5 16	×	_	80 5 17
	Name and Surname of Deceased	Wargaret Littleffeld	oll disa T Knight	William C Macfarlane	Joseph A. Towle	Anna G. Thackling	8l.Jessie F. Hatch	Florabelle Mead	23 Infant Chappee	18 George L. Fenderson
	Date of Death	Ian 9917	10.	May 191		1-	=		Oct. 93	Nov. 18

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true transcript of the records of all births, marriages, and deaths that have been reported to me for the year ending December 31, 1945.

FRED L. GARLAND, Town Clerk.





